@ US ecology

251 E Front St., Suite 400, Boise, ID 83702
800.590.5220 208.331.7900

May 4, 2020

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Office
Two White Flint North

11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738

SUBJECT: Request for Exemptions under 10CFR30.11 for Alternate Disposal
of Wastes from Vermont Yankee Nuclear Plant under
10CFR20.2002

Dear Sirs:

Northstar Nuclear Decommissioning Co., LLC (Northstar) submitted a request for
an Alternate Disposal Authorization under 10CFR20.2002 to which US Ecology
Idaho (USEI) is a party (Document# BVY 20-007, dated 5/20/20). The Alternate
Disposal submission is for approximately 265,000 cubic feet (ft3) (2,000,000
gallons) of low-activity waste water containing byproduct material from activities
associated with the decommissioning of the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
in Vernon, VT (Docket No. 50-271, License No. DPR-28). The Alternate Disposal
would occur at US Ecology Idaho, a RCRA Subtitle C hazardous and low-activity
radioactive waste treatment and disposal facility located near Grand View, ID. US
Ecology and Northstar have collaborated on the preparation and submittal of the
Alternate Disposal Request and supporting documents.

Pursuant to final NRC approval of the above referenced submittal, US Ecology
requests an exemption from the licensing requirements published in 10CFR30.3 for
our Grand View, ID facility to allow for disposal of these wastes.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this request further, I can be reached at
(208) 319-1634 or joe.weismann@usecology.com.

USecology.com



mailto:joe.weismann@usecology.com

Sincerely,

US ECOLOGY INC.

Joseph ]J. Weismann, CHP
Vice President, Radiological Programs

cc:  Mr. Tom Silko
Licensing
Northstar Nuclear Decommissioning Co., LLC
Vermont Yankee
320 Governor Hunt Rd.
Vernon, VT 05354
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